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1 IDENTITY OF MOVING PARTY

" Robert Regmald Comenout Sr., Edward Comenout and Robert Regmald Comenout .

]r are the moving parties. They are criminal defendants in a matter currently pending in the

(

Pierce County Superior Court.. The defendant/ appellants are also all enrolled members of
federally- recogmzed Indian tnbes Defendant Edward Comenout is a fully enrolled member

of the Quinault Indian Nation; Roberc Reginald Comenout, Sr is a fully-enrolled member |

| of the Tulalip Indian Tribe; and Robert Reginald Comenout, Jr., 1s a fully-enrolled member

of the Yakama Indian Nation. Their appeai before this honorable court has been

consolidated and dogketed as Cause No. 39741-2-1. Their cases are docketed in fhe

| Superior Court of Pierce County as Case Nos. 08- 1-04682-8 (Robert Reginald Comenout,

~ Sr), 08-1-04681-0 (Edward A. Comenout, Sr), and 08-1-04680-1 (Robert Reginald

Comenout, Jr.).

2. DECISION BELOW.

The Defendants moved to dismiss the information charging them with viblating |
RCW 82.24 (Appendix 1) by transporting commefcial cigarettes irl the sta;te of Washington
without state ta.X stamps affixed to the packages. On Augusf 27, 2009; the Honorable
Katherine M. Stolz, Superior Court Judge, denied the 'ﬁiotion and eﬁtered‘ findings.

(Appendix 2). This appeal is timely.



3. STATEMENT OF RELIEF SOUGHT

These Defendants have a pending felony criminal trial in the Superior Court of
‘Washington for Prerce County. They request this court review whether or not there is
subject matter or personal jurisdiction in the .state court below. Defendants would
respectfuﬂy submit that jurisdiction of this matter rests with the Quinault Tribal Court,
consistent Wlth thlS Court s holdmg in State u Pirk, 144 \Wash App. 945, 185 P.3d 634 (Div.
T 2008), as Well as the Quinault Tribe’s compact »Wlth the State of Washmgton (Copy

attached as Appendix 3). This appeal is requested pursuant to RAP 2.3.

4. ISSUES PRESENTED FOR REVIEW

1. Whether the jurisdictional question allows discretionary review pursuant to RAP
2.3? ‘

\

2. \Whether State u Pink; 144 Wash. App 945, 185 P.3d 634 (D1v I 2008) prevents
jurisdiction in the Washington Superior Court for Pierce County?

5. FACTS RELEVANT TO MOTION
All acts complained of occurred ort Quinault Tribal trust l;md as stated. Defendant
Edward A. Comenout, Jr., vis an enrolled, fuﬂ-bloodéd member of th¢ Quinault Indian Tribe.
- The other defendants are also enroﬂed members of federally—recognized Indiatl tribes. The
tnal court did not grant defendants’ motion to dismiss. The Cburt without citation to anty
statutory authonty, held that the Qumault Indian Trlbe . has given the power to enforce

violations of RCW 82.24 to the State of Washington.



STATEMENT OF THE CASE

A. INDIAN STATUS OF DEFENDANTS.

Defendant Edward A. Comenout Jr., was bom August 16, 1928. His father Edward 4
Comenout Sr., was a fu]l—blooded member of the Qumault Ind1an Natlon I“IIS mother was
Anna ]_aek, an enrolled member of the Tulalip Tribe of Indians. Defendant Edward A.
Comenout, Jr., is an enrolled member of the Quinault Indian Nation (Member Number
| - 0325), a.federetlly recognized Indian tribe established by the Quinault Treaty or July i, 1855.
12 Stat 97. The other defendants are also . enrolled tribal.members of other federally
recognized Indian tibes. 25 US.C. § 1301(2), as amended in 1991, gives an Indian tribe
criminal authority over all Indians regardless of tribal affiﬁatio_n for alleged crimes comnﬁtted
on an Indian tribe’s re'servation and trust lands.

THE TRUST STATUS OF THE LAND WHERE THE ALLEGED

CRIME OCCURRED PREVENTS STATE JURISDICTION.

A. THE LAND HAS BEEN CONTINUOUSLY HELD IN TRUST SINCE 1926

Defendant Edward A. Comenout, Jr., is ma)orlty owner and occuples the descnbed '
- parcel of trust land as a residence. At all times he has operated a busmess from this tr.ust
land, which ie addressed as 908 River Road Puyaﬂup, Washington 98371. All the crimes
'charged are alleged as occurring on this truﬁt land. The State in its Declaration of Probable

Cause (Appendix 3 attached) admits that the land in question 18 Indian trust land! The

1 It was part of a larger amount of land. Written inscriptions on the deed state “BIA Allotment Tract 1027, Code 130.” The
Bureau of Indian Affairs, Department.of Interior on August 17, 1932 awarded a ' interest in the land to Edward Comenout
and the other %4 to his mother, Anna Jack Comenout Harris, who died November 30, 1987. Edward A. Comenout, Jr.,
inherited at least 3/27 of his mother’s ¥ interest in the descr 1bed p10pe1ty



~operation and occupation bjf Edward A. Comenout, Jr., as a business and residence has
continuedv from at least March 23, 1977, to the present ime. The area of land‘ 1s about one
Balf geps 0 o e
Defendant’s fathef_, Edward Cornenouf, Sr., died on May 11, 1929, without a will.
 The land was acquired by his father, on September 10, 1926. ‘Edward A. Comenout, Jr., now
owns at Jeast a 5/9 undivided interest in this property. A summary report on heirs dated
September 20, 1932, indicates that the land was purchased with trust funds. Since 1926, the
land has been held in trust by the Bureau of Indian Affairs as a federral instrumentality, Tract
No. 1027.
B. THE STATE HAS NO IN PERSONAM JURISDICTTION TO PROSECUTE EDWARD

A. COMENOUT, JR.; AN ENROLLED INDIAN, FOR TRANSACT IONS ON_TRUST
LAND.

~ Assistant Prosecuting Attorney Tom L. Moore, in his Declaration for Determmation
of Probable Cause, dated September 26, 2008 (Appendix 4) stated:

The land occupied by the Indian Country Store is held in trust
for Edward A. Comenout by the United States government for
the benefit of Edward A. Comenout. The land is not within the
confines of any recognized reservation of any federally
recognized Indian tribe (specifically the Puyallup or Quinault
Tribes). The Puyallup Reservation is the closest reservation but
the Jand is not within the confines of the Puyallup Reservation.
Edward Comenout is a registered member of the Quiault
Tribe but the Quinault Reservation is approximately 250 miles
to the West. The land is categorized as “purchased land” not
“allotted land” and therefore, bears no attributes of tribal
government.

The land has been the focus of multiple state and federal legal
decisions. These decisions date from 1975 through 1997, and, in
each of the decisions it has been clear that (1) the land is outside
. of the boundaries of any formal reservation and (2) the state has
jurisdiction over trust land outside of the boundaries of any
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formal reservation. The land is not exempt from the State of
Washington’s excise tax on cigarettes.

All of the defendants are charged with selling commercially packaged cigarettes
without Washington State cigarette license required by RCW 82.24.500. 'Ihey are also
accused of a violation of possession or transportation of unstamped cigarettes by failing to-
give proper notice required by RCW 82.24.250; Theft in the first degree in violation of
RCW 9A.56.020(1)(b) and 9A.56.030(1) (a).

This case should be heard on appeal because the State admits that the acuvity
occurred on trust land held in trust by the federal Bureau of Indian Affairs for defendant
Edward A. Comenout. The state also admits that “Edward Comenout is a registered
member of the Quinault Tribe.” Moreover, all acts cdmplained of occurred on trust land.
Therefore, jurisdiction in this matter is only with the Quinault Tribe, and not with the State.

Recently, the United States Supreme Court, in the path marking case of Ashoft
Igbal, 129 S.Ct 1937, 1945, 173 LEd.2d 868 (2009), included a denial of a motion to dismiss
within the cases that are immediately appealable stating;

The orders within this narrow category are immediately
appealable because they ‘finally determine claims of nght
separable from, and collateral to, rights asserted in the action,
too important to be denied review and too independent of the
cause itself to require that appellate consideration be deferred
unul the whole case is adjudicated.” Ibid. (quoting Coben v

al Industrial Loan Corp., 337 US. 541, 546, 69 S.Cr 1221,
93 L.Ed. 1528 (1949)).

A district-court decision denying a Government officer’s claim
of qualified immunity can fall within the narrow class of
appealable orders despite “the absence of a final judgment.”
Mitdbell w Forsyth, 472 US. 511, 530, 105 S.Ct 2806, 86 L.Ed.2d
411 (1985), This is so because qualified immunity which shields
Government officials “from liability for civil damages insofar as
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their conduct does not violate clearly established statutory or
constitutional rights,” Harlowu Fitzgerald, 457 U.S. 800, 818, 102
S.Ct 2727, 73 LEd.2d 396 (1982) is both a defense to lLiability
arid a limited entitlement not to stand trial or face the other
burdens of litigation.” Mitdvell, supra, 472 U.S. at 526,.105.S.Ct
2806. Provided 1t “turns on an issue of law,” i, at 530, 105
S.Ct. 2806, a district court order denying qualified immunity

~ “conclusively determines” that the defendant must bear the
burdens of discovery; is “conceptually distinct from the merits
of the plamtff’s clam”; and would prove “effectively
unreviewable on appeal from a final judgment.” 7d, at 527-528
(citing Coben, supra at 546, 69 S.Ct 1221). |

The reasoning of Cayuga Nation of New York v Gould, 884 N.Y.S. 2d 510 (N.Y.A.D. :
2009) is also applicable. The Indian Tribe sought a declaratory judg-nﬁent In $tate court even
though a criminal proceeding was pending against the tribe fo not paying state cigarette tax
on sales from a store located on a former reservation.

The legal authorities contained in this memorandum clearly point out that any land
held in trust, whether within or without exterior boundaries of an Indian reservation, is
Indian country defined by federal law, 18 US.C. § 1151. Enrolled resident Indians doing
business on trust land, as held by a 32 year old United States Supreme Court case, Moe v
" Confederated Salish and Kootenai Tribes of the Flathead Reseruation, 425 US. 463, 486, 100 S.Cx

2069, 65 L.Ed.2d 10 (1980) do not have to obtain a state cigarette license. Enrolled Indians
can possess unstamped cigarettes. Moe, 425 US. at 480, RCW 82.24.080.

The statelconstitution, Article 26 Second, grants exclusive jun'sdictioh to Indians n
| Indian country to the federal government. “Indian lands shall rémain under absolute
jurisdiction and control of the Congress.” The federal constitution, Art. 1, Section 8, cl. 3,

retains exclusive jurisdiction of Indians who reside on trust lands to Congress. Judge Stolz’s

order violates both constitutions.



" The Declaration of Thomas L. Moore, Deputy Prosecutor, is wrong in at least the

following particulars:
_ owe o _. L. The State has no jurisdiction on land held in

trust for an Indian regardless of where it is
located.

2. An enrolled Indian doing business on trust
land is exempt from state business licensing.

3. A tribal Indian can possess unstamped -
cigarettes.

4, . Defe'ndant‘ Edward A. Comenout, Jr., is a

Quinault ‘Indian who is regulated by the
Quinault Tribe. - The State has agreed not to
require Quinault retailers to pay state cigarette .
tax. . '

I1.
' , LEGAL ANALYSIS
A. RAP 2.3(B)(4) APPLIES.

“A party may seek discretionary review of any act of the superior court may

| appealable as a matter of right” RAP 2.3 (a). Discretionary review may-be accepﬁed when

“[t]he superior court has certified . . .that the order invoives a controlling question of law as

to W};icﬁ there is substantial g_roﬁnd for a difference of opinion and that immediate review of
the order may materially advance the ultimate termination of the litigation.” RAP 2.3 (b) (4).

Also applicable is RAP (b)(1). The Superior Court has committed an obvious: error by |

concluding that state courts have criminal jurisdiction of tribal Indians for alleged offenses

taking placé on lands held in trust by the federal gog}emment.



© B.THE PINK CASE CONTROLS THIS CASE.
State u Pink, 144 Wash.App 945, 185 P.3d 634 (Div. II 2008) is binding on the tﬁal
court.;andshmﬂd__haye,_been foIle_éd. It,_hold,s____tha,t,kLh,e_sfapc_gat_nngj_gr_Qsecute a Quinault. . |
Indian for offenses occﬁrriﬁg on trust or allotted land. Pink, 144 Wn.App. at 952 states:

But in 1965, the Quinault Tribe petitioned for retrocession of
state jurisdiction and, in 1969, the United States accepted the
Quinault Tribe’s request. See Comenout v Burdnun, 84 Wash.2d
192, 197-88, 525 P.2d 217 (1974) (detailing the history of state
jurisdiction over the Quinault Trbe; jurisdiction exercised by
the State over the Quinault Trbe under RCW 37.12.010-060
was excepted from the retrocession of jurisdiction to the United
States) dismissed, 420 U.S. 915, 95 S.Ct 1108, 43 L.Ed.2d 387
(1975); see also 25 US.C. § 1323 (the United States Secretary of
the Interior is authorized to accept a retrocession by any state of
all or any measure of the criminal jurisdiction acquired by a
state). Under these laws, except for the enumerated categories
listed in RCW 37.12.010, the State lacks criminal jurisdiction
over members of the Quinault Tribe while on tribal lands within
the reservation. RCW 37.12.010; State u Cogper, 130 Wash.2d
770, 774, 928 P.2d 406 (1996). |

The enumerated categories of RCW 37.12.010 do not include state taxes or cigarette
use. The conviction of the state chafge was reversed by Division II. The last paragraph of
the opinion notes that Pub.L 280 is a consent of Indian tribe statute. This case achieves the
same jurisdictional result as Confederated Tribes of W/Ezshington u State, 938 F.2d 146 (9th Cir.
1991). The infraction was speeding. The court held that civil regulatory laws cannot be
criminally enforced stating"at 149:

Concern for protéctixlg vIndian sovereignty from state
interference ~ prompted  courts to  develop the
criminal/ prohibitory-civil regulatory test. United States u Dakota,
796 F.2d 186, 188 (6th Cir. 1986). That-concern leads us to
resolve any doubts about the statute’s purpose in favor of the
Indians. See Bryam, 426 US. at 392, 96 S.Ct at 2112. Indian

sovereignty and the state’s interest in discouraging speeding are

S



both served by our decision here: the Tribes have enacted a
traffic code, employ trained police officers, and maintain tribal
courts staffed by qualified personnel to deal with criminal traffic
violations. The Tribes are willing and able to enforce their own

traffic Taws against speeding drives and even to commuission
Washington state patrol officers to assist them. We conclude

- RCW Ch. 46.63 should be characterized as a civil, regulatory
law. Under it, the state may not assert jurisdiction over tribal
members on the Colville reservation.

The Quinault Indian Reservation was established in 1856. Federal statutes on Public
Law 280 that also support the Pirk decision are 18.U.S.C. § 1162(a) stating that 280 shall not
authorize criminal jurisdiction taxation of any personal property on land “hgld in trust” and
28 US.C. § 1360(b) con_taining the language that the state has no criminal jurisdictioﬁ to tax
“personal property . . .belonging to any Indian. . .that is held in trust.”

Cooper, supra, also fails to-take into account the civil regulatory criminal prohibitory
distinction of Caljforia  Cabazan Bard of Mission Indias, 480 US. 202, 107 $.Cx 1083, 94
L.Ed.2d 244 (1987) as applied in Washingon Corfederated Tribes u State of Washingion, 938 F.2d
146 (9th Cir. 1991). Statew Lasley, 705 N.W.2d 481 (Iowa 2005) applies. It holds that sales of
cigarettes to minors is criminal prohibitory because cigarette taxes are civil regulatory.

Another recent case, Morgan u 2000 Volkswgafz, 754 N.W.2d 587, 593 (2009) held
‘that forfeiture by the state on an Indian reservation land was unenforceable in state court.
The opin'i'on states:

Plainly, the ownershlp of wvehicles is generally permitted
conduct, subject to regulation, leading us to conclude that the
vehicle-forfeiture statute is civil regulatory statute, and the state -
does not have authority under Public Law 280 to enforce it

agamst Indian owned vehicles for conduct occurring on the
owner’s reservation.

10



C. THE STATE LAw, RCW 82.24.295, RELIEVES DEFENDANT FROM
WASHINGTON’S CIGARETTE EXCISE TAXES.

The State admits that the Quinault Tribe has a cigarette compact. The Compact was
signed ~Tanuary 3, 2005, and is eight yéars in duration. (Page 16 o‘f '19)‘; It “was in force at the
time the information was filed in this case.

The statute 82_:24.295 states: “82.24.295 Exceptions— Sales By Indian retailer
under cigarette tax contract. (1) The taxes i{ﬁposed by this chapter do not apply to the
sale, use, consumption, héndh'ng, possession, or distribution of c;,igérettes by an Indian
retailer during the effective period of a éigafette tax contract subject to RCW 43.06.455.”

The contract (Appendix 3) applies to a member owned retail smoke shop located in
Iridian country. (Page 5 of 19). It requires the Quingult Tribe, not the State, to enforce
compliance of membér owned smoke shops “located in Iﬁdian counfry."’ (Page 6 of 19). |
Indian country is defines as the rﬁeaning in 18 US.C. § 1151 which includes “all lands placed
1n trust or restricted status and all allotments” for owned by member Indiaﬁs. (Part 1, 8, 8(b)
& (c), Page 3 of 19).

The Compact’s full definition is:

8. “Indian country,” consistent with the meaning given in 18
- United States Code (US.C.) section 1151, includes:

(a) All land within the limits of the Quinault Reservation under
the jurisdiction of the United States government,
notwithstanding the issuance of any patent, and, including
rights of way running through the reservation.

(b) All lands placed in trust or restricted status for individual
member Indians or for the Tribe, and such other lands as
may hereafter be added thereto under any law of the United
States, except as otherwise provided by law.

11



(¢) All Indian allotments or other lands held in trust for a tribal
member or the Tribe, the Indian titles to which have not been
extinguished, mcluding rights of way running through the same.

. SJnce 8( ) addresses all lands Wlthm the reservation and (b) and (c) do not, Indlan_ ~-

country, for purposes of the Compact, include trust land and allotments Wherever situated.

18 US.C. § 1151 is construed in the same way. Defendant Edward A. Comenout Jr’s land
is within the specific defmition. If only reservation lands were to be included, (b). and ©
would be unnecessary. The background is explalned at Cohen’s Handbook of Federal Law
2005, Nell Jessup Newton Ed. § 15.07, page 1009 and § 3.04[2](c) page 195 as follows:

Since the Indian Reorganization Act of 1934 (IRA), Congress
has supported the policy of protecting-and increasing the Indian
trust Jand base. The IRA was adopted as part of the repudiation
of the allotment policy of the late nineteenth century, which had
‘resulted in the large-scale transfer of land out the Indian
ownership that “quickly proved disastrous for the Indians.”
The first four sections of the IRA ‘protect the existing Indian
land base, repudiate the allotment policy indefinitely extend the
trust status of Indian lands, authorize the Secretary of the
Interior to restore to tribal ownership the remaining surplus
lands of any Indian reservation, and prohibit transfers of
restricted Indian lands. Section five is the capstone of the land
related provisions of the IRA. It authorizes the Secretary “in
his discretion” to acquire “any interest in lands, water nghts, or
surface rights to lands within or without existing Indian
reservations” through purchase, gift, or exchange “for the
purpose of prov1d1ng land for Indians.”

The IRA applies to all Indian tribes, Whether recogmzed in
1934, or subsequently acknowledged by Congress or the
executive. In addition to section 5 of the IRA, there are many
other ‘tribe-specific statutes that authorize trust land

acquisitions.  Taking land mto trust shields the land from
involuntary loss, and, if the land is located outside an existing

Indian reservation, establishes it as Indian country with all the

jurisdictional _consequences attac_hing to  that  status.
(Underlining Supplied). ,
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The fmal subsection of the Indian country statute includes in

the definition “all Indian allotments, the Indian titles to which

have not been extinguished, including rights-of-way running

through the same.” In this subsection, unlike sections 1151(a)
-and-{b)s- Indian country status -is-tied-specifically-to-landtitle - - -

. except for rights-of-way. The term “Indian allotment” has a

reasonably precise meaning, referring to land owned by

individual Indians and either held in trust by the United States

or subject to a statutory -restriction on alienation. = Most

‘allotments were originally carved out of tribal lands held in

common, and many remain within the present boundaries of

reservations. The phrase “the Indian titles to which have not

been extinguished” refers to the termination of ownership by an

individual Indian rather than to whether or not tribal aboriginal

title has been extinguished. When land is allotted in trust or fee,

. any tribal property mterest mn the allotted parcel 1s eliminated.

k ~ Consequently, section 1151(c)’s major impact is on allotments

not within a reservation or a dependent Indian community.
(Underlining Supplied).

 Standing Rock Sioux Tribew Janklow 103 F.Supp. 2d 1146, 1153 (D.CS.D 2000) states:

The Supreme Court has explained that its cases “malke clear that
a tribal member need not live on a formal reservation to be
outside the State’s taxing jurisdiction; it is enough that the
member live in ‘Indian Country.” Congress has defined Indian
country broadly to include formal and informal reservations,
dependent Indian communities, and Indian allotments, whether
restricted or held in trust by the United States. See 18 US.C. §
1151.” Sacand Fox, 508 U.S. at 123, 113 S.Ct. 1985. "I’herefore,
the State has and had no more jurisdiction to impose the excise

-~ tax on tribal members residing in Indian country than it does or
did to mmpose the excise tax on tnbal members residing on
Indian reservations.

Oklahora Tax Coniission u Citizen Band Potavatons Indian Tribe of Oklahorma,, 498 U.S;’
505, 511, 111 S.Ct. 905, 112 LEd2d 1112 (1991) enjoined the state from collecting cigarette
taxes from a tribe. The store was on trust Jand but not within the reservation. The court

* said at 498 US. 511:

13



Relying upon our decision in Mesalero Apache Tribe u Jores, 411

US. 145, 93 S.Cu. 1267, 36 L.Ed.2d 114 (1973), Oklahoma
argues that the tribal convenience store should be held subject
to state tax laws becaUse it does not operate on a formally

“~designated “reservation,” but on ‘land held m-trust-for—the -

Potawatomis. Neither Measlero nor any other precedent of this
‘Court has ever drawn the distinction between tribal trust land
and reservations that Oklahoma urges. In United States u Jobn,

437 US. 634, 98 S.Ct. 2541, 57 L.Ed.2d 489 (1978), we stated
that the test for determining whether land is Indian country

* does not turn upon whether that land is denominated “trust

land” or “reservation.” Rather, we ask whether the area has
been “‘validly set apart for the use of the Indians as such, under
the superintendence of the Government.”” Id, at 748-649, 98
S.Ct., at 2549; See also United States u McGowrn, 302 US. 535
539, 58 S.Cx. 286, 288 82 L.Ed. 410 (1938). :

Oblubormz Tae Conmrission u Sac and Fox Nation, 508 US. 114, 124, 113 5.Ct 1985, 124

LEd.2d 30 (1993) rejected a state motor.vehicle éXcise tax on tribal Indians.

The land

occupled by the tribal members was on allotments on a disestablished reservation. The

court held:

Nonetheless, in Oklaboru Tax Commin uw Citizen Band o

~ Potawntons. Tribe of Okla, we rejected precisely the same

argument and from precisely the same litigant. There the
Commission contended that even if the State did not have
jurisdiction to tax cigarette sales to tribal members on the
reservation, it had jurisdiction to tax sales by a tmbal
convenience store located outside the reservation on land held

in trust for the Potawatomi. 498 U.S. at 511, 111 S.Ct., at 910.
We noted that we have never drawn the distinction Oklahoma
~ urged. Instead, we ask only whether the land is Indian country.

Ihid. Accord, F.Cohen, Handbook of Federal Indian Law 34
(1982 ed.) (“[TThe intent of Congress, as ehicidated by [Supreme

Court] decisions, was to.designate as Indian country all lands set -

aside by whatever means for the residence of tribal Indians
under federal protection, together with trust and restricted
Indian allotments”); A hbazh u Housing Authonity of Kiown Tribe of
Indiars, 660 P.2d 6254, 629 (Okla. 1983) (same).

14



Part IIT 1(c) 6 of 19 ‘of the Quinault Compact states, “The State agrees that it is
entirely within the discretion of the Tribe as to whether it allows retail sales of cigarettes by
its members.”- Fhe-Compact is-clear---ar.ld-’ unequivocal:—The-QuinauleTribe, and not-the--
State, has “entiré” authority to control and tax its members in retail sale of cigarettes.
Thérefore, when cigarette taxes are the subject, the State cannot Impose its cigarette tai laws
on Edward Comenout and the other Defendants.

RCW 82.24.295 doesn’t make any exceptions regarding v?hether defendant Edward
A. Comenout, Jr., pays Quinault cigarette tax or has a license. It is plain and simple, “the
taxes imposed by this Chapter do not apply. . .to the sale, use, consumption and handling . .

by an Indian retailer during the effective period of a cigarette tax contract subject to RCW

- 43.06.055.” RCW 43.06.055(3) provides for Indian tribe cigarette compacts. Edward A.

Comenout, Jr., | and the other defendants are within the Compact’s definition of tribal

retailer. (Part I, No. 23 of page 5 of 19). The Compact itself refers to RCW 43.06.455(3) and

© 82.24.295 and provides that the State retro cedes from its tax and that enforcement shall be

'by the Compact terms. Page 7 of 19.

"The State contends that “the Comenouts may not invoke the terms of a compact to

which theyare not a party” and “the Quinault Tribe is given the authority to enforce the

Compact against persons who have never been part of the Compact.” “The Compact gives

enforcement authority to the Washington State Liquor Control Board.” The Compact,
however, states the opposite. As previously stated, the Quinault Tribe must enforce the

Compact against the Indian retailer. Part III 1(c) page 6 of 19. Contrary to the State’s
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assertion 1(b), page 6 of 19 states, “the Tribe shall impose taxes on all sales by tribél retailers
éf cigarettes to pﬁrchases within Indian country.” (Part III, No. 2, page 6 of 19).
The State Liquor Board is onlsr responsible for Washington state cigafette tax
‘enforcement, not Quinault cigarette taxes. This case does not allege the Violation‘ of the
Quinault Tn'bé ciggrette tax or its epforcement. If 1t did, junsdiction would be in the tribal
court by the Tribe against itsA member, Edward A. Comenout, Jr., and the other Defendants.
Marcean u Blozo%feet Housing Authority, 455 F.3d 974 (9th Cir. 2006), cert den 2009 WL 1361563
(May 18, 2009). Cohen’s Handbook of Federal Indian Law § 702[1](a), page 599, 2005
Edition, Nell Jessup Néwton Ed. states: | |
| Tribal court subject matter jurisdicfion over tribai members is
first and foremost a matter of internal tribal law. There is no
general federal ‘statute limiting tribal jurisdiction over tribal
members, and federal law acknowledges this jurisdiction.
If the State tries to collect tribal cigarette taxes, it’s employee loses immunity and
| have no search and seizure rights. This is thé holding of Wilbur u Locke, 423 F.3d 1101, 1111
(9 Cir. 2005) and Frandvise Tax Board of Califorria H}azr,538 U.S. 488, 123 S.Ct 1683, 155 L.
Ed;Zd 702 (2003). Matheson u Washington State Liguor Board, 132 Wn.App 280, 130 P.3d 897 |
- (Div. 1II 2000) repeatedly cited by the State involved a non-éom_pact civil seizure for not
complying with transportation. It helps Edward A. Comenout, Jr, and the other
defendant/appellants herein, as it states, “Tﬁe State may not tax Indians. . in Inc'lian‘
country.” | |
The statute, 18 U.S.C. 1151(b) also includes all dependént Indian communities. Hydro

Resources Inc. @ Uniited States Evmironmental Protection A gency, 562 F.3d 1249, 1255 (10th Cir.

2009) holds that a non-Indian company that owned land in fee outside of any Indian

.16



reservation was within the jurisdiction of the Navajo Indian Tribe as it was located near a
dependent Indian community. The significance of this case is that 115 1V(b) applies outside of
any Indian reservation. . e e I
In Cohen’s Handbook of Federal Indian Law, 2005 Edition Nell ]éssup Newton Ed,,
§ 5.02(4), page 401 states: “Congress can manage tribal and individual property which it
holds in trust.” This is the epitome of federal preemption. Shivuits Band of Piaute Indiars
Utah, 4Zé F.3d 966 (10th ClI' 2005) is Probably the most extreme example. The Indian tribe
bought non-reservation land along a freeway, placed it in trust and lease‘d it to a non-Indian,
outdoor advertiser, for :Vivbillboard use within a ﬁar of purchase. The court held that since it
was tfust land 1t was Indién éountry and exempt fro#n(state and local regl;lation. |
 The State relies on State u Cooper, 130 Wn.2d 770 (1996). This' case Was superceded
by State v Budsanan, 138 Wn.2d 186, 207, 978 P2d 1070 (1999); a case holding that treaty
: Arigh‘tis can include non;reservation land. Cogper, 130 \X}n.Zd at 781, holds that the Nooksack

Reservation was formed in 1968 after Public Law 280 was enacted in 1953 or 1963.

D. THE COMPACT HAS TO BE ENFORCED BY FEDERAL, NOT STATE COURTS.

In Senear Cayuga Tri?ae of Oklaboru u Ednondson, 2009 WL 484247, (slip copy)
(U.S:.D.C. ND Oklahoma 2009), the Trbe allegéd that its. sovereignty preventedﬁ any
payments to a state Master Settlement Act escrow. The court held that the Tribe, at least at
the pleading stage, alleged a case within federal court jurisdiction. 'The Quinault Tribe in itg /

cigarette tax agreement with the State of Washington agreed to pay into the state escrow.

' (Pagé 17 of 19, Part XIII (5). Thus, federal, not state jurisdiction applies.
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Drumm w Brown, 716 A.2d 50 (Conn. 1998) is also mstructive. It held that a state
court stay should be granted when a case 1s within trnibal court jurisdiction. In the motion

argument of this case on June 9, 2009 (wanscript attached Appendix 5) in response 0 a

question by Robert Comenout’s attorney, Aaron Lowe, the Superior Court Judge, the

Honorable Katherine M. Stolz, stated:
MR. LOWE: Your Honor, I have a question.
THE COURT: Sir?

MR. LOWE: So, essentlaﬂy, the Court’s ruling that there’s dual
* jurisdiction here?

THE COURT: Yes, I am. -

MR. LOWE: Okay.
THE COURT: And if the Quinault Nation chooses to file
charges under their tribal laws regarding the fact that they have
not paid the revenue, then I would entertain. a motion to
dismiss this case because the Quinault Nation has filed it; and
there is dual junisdiction under the Compact. By now, we only
have the State exercising its authority which the Quinault
- Nation granted it; but if the Quinault Nation, having an interest,
obviously, in the tax money, wants to file jurisdiction within
 their court, then I'll dismiss this action upon proof that they
have filed m the Quinault Tribal Nation since theyre in
violation of the Quinault Nation’s laws Anything else?

/

MR. MOORE: Not from the State, Your Honor. Thank you.
THE COURT: All ﬁght, Court will be at recess.
" The Quinault Court has exclusive and complete jurisdiction of this case as tribal tax,

not state tax, is the issue. These cases should be dismissed.

18 .



CONCLUSION

Federal and state constitutions and federal statutes 28 US.C. § 1162(b), 28 US.C. §

1360(b) mandate an Indian court or federal jurisdiction when state taxation of sales on trust
property by Indians is the issue. Pink, 144 Wn.App 945 (Div. II, 2008) applies. The
Quinault Tribe’s retro ceded from P.L. 280. Federal treaty law preempts the state cigarette
tax law.

The Quinault compact is in force and is to be enforced by the Tribe and not the
State. The state cigarette tax law no longer applies due to the compact.

Federal law and jurisdiction preempts the state law when activity by Indians on trust
land owned by the Defendants is the locality of the alleged crime. The Pierce County

Superior Court has no jurisdiction. The case should be reversed and dismissed.

/‘AQ K%G/WEL\ \g‘wQ_,

AARONL
Attorney for Appellant Robert R
Comenout, Sr.

N hirprie

ROBERT E. KOVACEVICH {
Attormey for Appellant Edward A

s
DATED this . l %day of November, 2009.

Attorkey for Appellant Robert R
Comenout, Jr.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a copy of the Notice for Discretionary Review was served on

Counsel for Plaintiff by hand delivery addressed as follows: o e

ToMm L. MOORE, Deputy Prosecutor
Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney
County-City Building

930 Tacoma Avenue South, Rm. 946
Tacoma, Washington 98402-2171

[+
Dated this . { 7' day of November, 2009.

Attorney for Defendants/Appellants
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SV# 40 31V1S
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON,
" | Plaintiff, CAUSENO. 08-1-04681-0
5. | |
| EDWARD A COMENOUT, 'INFORMATION
_ } Def,endant: . e
DOB- 8/16/1928 SEX-MALE RACE: AMER INDIAN/ALASKAN -

PCN#: SID#: UNKNOWN DOL#: UNKNOWN -

' CO-DEF: ROBERT REGINALD COMENOQUT 08-1-04680-1

CO-DEF: ROBERT REGINALD COMENOUT, SR 08-1-04682-8

' . ' COUNT IV .
I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorhey for Pierce County, in the name and by the

~authority of the State of Washington, do accu.se EDWARD A COMENOQUT of the crime of ENGAGING

IN BUSINESS OF CIGARETTE PURCHASE, SALE, CONSIGNMENT OR DISTRIBUTION
‘WITHOUT LICENSE, committed as follows:

' That EDWARD A COMENOUT, acting as a principal or an accomplice, in the Staté of .
Washington, on or about the 25th day of July, 2'008', engage in the business of purchasing, selling,
consigning, or distributing cigarettes in this state without a license issued pursuanty to RCW 82.24,
contrary to RCW 82.24.500, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Wasﬁington.

COUNT V
And], GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse EDWARD A COMENOUT of the crime of
UNLAWEFUL POSSESSION OR TRANSPORTATION OF UNSTAMPED CIGARETTES, a crime of
the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the same conduct or on a series of acts connected

together or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan, and/or so closely connected in respect to time,

INFORMATION- 1 . Office of the Prosecuting Attorney
: 930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171

Main Office (253) 798-7400
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dignity of the State of Washington.

place and occasion that it would be difficult to separate proof of one charge from proof of the others,
committed as follows: ‘ , . ' |

That EDWARD A COMENOUT, acting as a principal or an accomplice, in the State of
Washington, on or about the 25th day of July, 2008, did unlawfully, feloniously, and knowingly or
intentionally possess or transport in the State of Washington a quantity in excess of ten thousand
cigarettes without the proper stamps affixed as required by RCW Chapter 82.24 and (i) where defendant
did fail to give proper notice as required by RCW 82.24.25( prior to transpofting the stamps; and (ii)
where defendant &uring the transport of such cigarettes did not actually possess invoices or delivery
tickets showing the true name and address of the consignor or the seller, the true name .and.‘address of the
consignee or purchaser, and the quantity and brand of the cigarettes so tréns_ported; and (iii) where the
cigarettes were not é:onsigned to or purchased by any person authorized by RCW-Chapter 82.24 to
possess unstamped cigarettes in this State, contrary to RCW 82.24.110(2), and against the peace and

’ : COUNT VI

And I, GERALD A. HORNE, Prosecuting Attorney for Pierce County, in the name and by the
authority of the State of Washington, do accuse EDWARD A COMENOUT of the crime of TI-IEFT IN
THE FIRST DEGREE, a crime of the same or similar character, and/or a crime based on the same
conduct or on a series of acts connected {ogether or constituting parts of a single scheme or plan, and/or.
so closely connected in respect to time, place and occasion that it would be difficult to sé‘parate proof of
one charge from proof of the othefs, committed as follqwsl: ' | '

That EDWARD A COMENOUT, acting as a principal or an accomplice in the State of
Washington, on or about the 25th day of July, 2008, did unlawfully and feloniously ob‘pain controf over
property and/or services oﬂier than a firearm or a ﬁllotor vehicle, belonging to another, of a value- |
exceeding $1,500, by color or aid of deception with intenf to deiorive said owner of such property and/or
services, contrary to RCW 9A.56.020‘(1)(b_) and 9A.56.030(1)(a), and against the peace and dignity of the
State of Washington. ' '\

DATED this 26th day of September, 2008.

WA S:i‘ LIQ CNTRL BOARD GERALD A. HORNE
WAOWSLC ‘ Pierce County Prosecuting Attorney

By: _ // pZ
OM L. MOORE
Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

WSBH#: 17542

INFORMATION- 2 : Office of the Prosecuting Attorney
. ’ o 930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

Tacoma, WA 98402-2171
Main Office (253) 798-7400
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Case Number: 08-1-04680-1 Date: September 3, 2002
SeriallD: 80F1244E-F20F-6452-D3CCDC1D7E42A2CS
Digitally Certified By: Kevin Stock Pierce County Clerk, Washington .
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY

STATE OF WASHINGTON, ,
' Plaintiff, | CAUSE NO. 08-1-04681-0
o Vs, - X
EDWARD A. COMENOUT, = FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS ON,
- ' MOTION TO DISMISS/SUPPRESS -
Defendant. .

THIS MATTER having come on before the Honorable Katherine M. Stolz on the Sth day
of June, 2009, and the court having rendered an oral ruling thereon, the court herewith makes the
following Findings and Conclusions.

THE UNDISPUTED FACTS
1) On 7/25/08 officers from the Washington State Liquor Coptrol Board pursuantto a
\search \i'ai:rant entered the premises of the Comenout’s, The Indian Country Store, 908/920
River Road, Puyallup, Washington, and éeizcd 37,600 cértons of unstamped cigarettes.

- 2) Washington law, RCW 82.24.030, requires that all'cigaréttc packages have a'tax stamp
affixed prior to handling or distributing to enforce the collection of the State Cigarette Excise
Tax. | |

3) Between April of 2007 and 7/25/09 officers of the Washington State Liquor Control

Board made numerous purchases of cigarettes, both cartons and single packs, from the Indian

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS ON ) Office of the Prosceuling Attomey
- ' 930 Tacoma Avenuc South, Room 946
MOTION TO SUPPRESS CiR 3.6 - 1 Tucome, Washington 984022171

ficl36.dot Main Office: {253) 798-7400
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Case Number: 08-1-04680-1 Date: September 3, 2008
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Country Store that did not bear a Washington tax stamp or any stamp from a recognized Indian
Tribe in the State of Washington.

4) On 9726708 the State of Washington filed charges on EDWARD A, COMENOUT,
ROBERT R. COMENOUT, Sr., and ROBERT R. COMENOUT, Ir.. All three men were charged
as accomplices with Engaping In Business of Cigarctte Purchase, Sale, Consignment, or
Distribution Without a License; Unlawful Possession or Transportation of Unstamped Cigarettes;
and Theft in the First Degree.

5) The Comenout’s property at 908/920 River Road Puyallup is Indian Trust Land,
however, the land is not within the borders of any established Indian reservation.

6) EDWARD A. COMENOUT is an enrolled member of the Quinault Indian Tribe. The
Quinault Reservation is located 60 miles to the West on thé Coast of ‘Wash'ington.

7) The Quinault Tribe and the State of Washington entered into a Cigarette Compact on

1/3/05 that s still in effect. The Compact requires “tribal retailers” to be licensed by the tribe.

The Compact requires that all cfgar‘ettcs sold by “tribal retailers” shall bear cither a Washington

State Tribal Coinpact Stamb or a Quinault Nation Stainp.

8) The defendants filed a Motion to Suppress or Dismiss for three reasons:

1) The State lacks jurisdiction on Indian Trust Lands.

2) The Compact prevents the State from taxing “tribal retailers”.

3)- Federal law preempts Washington law regarding cigarette taxes.

THE DISPUTED FACTS

1) The Comenouts assert that under the terms of the Cigarette Compact they qualifyy as a

“tribal retailer” and therefore, jurisdiction is property with the Quinault Indian Tribe or thei

Federal Government.

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS ON Office of the Proscruting Attomey
530 Tucoma Avenne South, Room 946
MOTION TO SUPPRESS CrR 3.6 -2 Tacorna, Washington '98402-2171

ffel3f.dot ) WMain Offtce: (253) 798-7400

w2 Lo




Sep 03 08 12:55p Rai :1 Brouwn 253 0-0878

(8]

10
11
~12

13

Dbt f 10vn cf 5118.2.15781.2IEbd ;ITf qif n cf §4-1311: .

T §bnE;191G2355F . G31@. 7563. E4DDED2ESF53B356_1_06195-1

EjhjtrmlDf jgf eiCz; It wolTpd! {Qff <ff IDpvowr!Dmd ~IX bti johypo
'2) The State asserts that the Comenouts have fejected the Compact. The Comenouts are
not licensed by the Quinault Tribe as required by the Compact. The' Comenouts have not paid the
taxes that are required by the Compact, as evidenced by the lack of stamps on the 37,000 cartons
of cigarettes seized. The Compact gives enforcement authority for violations of RCW 82.24 to

the Washington State Liquor Control Board

FINDINGS AS TO DISPUTED FACTS

1) The Court finds tha;f the Cigarette Compact between the Stale of Washington and the

Quinault Indian Tribe is an agreement between two sovereign entities, |
'2) The Court finds that the Quinault Indian Tribe has concurrent jurisdiction with the

State of ‘Washington over the Comenouts possession and sale of cigarettes. )

3) The Court finds that the Quinault Iﬁdiaﬁ Tribe has given the power to enforce
violations of RCW 82.24 to the State of Washington.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1 The Court concindes thaf the State of Washington per RCW 32.12.010 has jurisdiction
over the Coxnenoﬁt’s property at 908/920 River Road Puyallup Washington.

2) The Court concludes thﬁt the State of Washington and the Quinault Indian Tribe have
concufrent jurisdiction over-the Comenout’s passession and sale of cigarettes.

3) The Court concludes that the Corﬁenouts owe the taxes on the 37,000 cartons of
cigarettes to either the State of Washington or the Quinault Indian Tribe.

4) The Court concludes that the Quinanlt indian Tribe has deferred enforcement authority

in this matrer to the State of Washingtor.

FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS ON " Officc of the Prosecuting Attorncy
930 Tacoma Avenue South, Room 946

MOTION TO SUPPRESS CrR 3.6 -3 . Tacoma, Washington 984022171
ffel36.dot | ‘ Mzin Office: (253) 798-7400
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5) The court denies the defendant’s Motign to Dig
1
DONE IN OPEN COURT this 28 29
2
3
Presented by:
4 '
6 M L. MOORE
eputy Prosecuting Attorney
7 WSB # 17542
g
Approved as to Form:
9 }J/i(
ﬁ\
10{{ "Robert E. Kovacevich %i
11 Attorney for Defendant
WSB# 7723
12
13
14
15
16
17 )
18
19| -
20
21
22
23 ’
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25
FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS ON Office of the Prosecuting Atlorney
MOTION TO SUPPRESS CrR 3.6-4 T e e e
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR PIERCE COUNTY-

'STATE OF WASHINGTON,
 Plaintiff, CAUSE NO. 08-1-04681-0
VS. |
. EDWARD A COMENOUT, * DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION OF
PROBABLE CAUSE
Defendant.

TOM L. MOORE, declares under penalty of perjury:

ThatIama deputy prosecuting attorney for Pierce County and I aﬁ familiar with the police

| report and/or investigation conducted by the WA ST LIQ CNTRL BOARD, incident number 5E7107A,;

That the police report and/or investigation provided me the following information;

That in Pierce County, Washington, , thé defendants, ROBERT REGINALD COMENOUT, Jr.
EDWARD A. COMENOQUT, and ROBERT REGINALD COMENOQUT, Sr. did commit the crimes of

ENGAGING IN THE BUSINESS OF PURCHASING; SELLING, CONSIGNING, OR DISTRIBUTING

CIGARETTES WITHOUT A LICENSE; POSSESSING OR TRANSPORTING IN EXCESS OF 10,000

CIGARETTES WITHOUT THE REQUIRED TAX STAMPS; and THEFT IN THE FIRST DEGREE.
EDWARD A. COMENOUT is the owner of the Indian Country Store located at 908/920 River

Road, Puyallup, Washington. The Indian Country Store sells cigarettes; other tobacco products, and

| miscellaneous gifts. ROBERT REGINALD COMENOUT, Sr. and ROBERT REGINALD COMENOUT. |

Jr. are engaged in the daily business of running the store. Neither the Indian Country Store nor any of the
individuals named in this affidavit are licensed by an Indian Tribe or the State of Washington to-sell
cigarettes. RCW 82.24.500 requires that any business in the State of Washmgton that sells mgarettes be
Jicensed under chapter 82.24. COUNTS I, IV, and VIL

The land occupied by the Indian Country Store is held in trust for EDWARD A. COMENOUT by

| -the United States government for the benefit of EDWARD A. COMENOUT The land is not within the

confines of any recognized reservation of any federally recognized Indian Tribe (specifically the Puyallup
or Quinault Tribes). The Puyallup Reservation is the closest reservation but the land is not within the '

- confines of the Puyallup Reservation. EDWARD COMENQUT is a registered member of the Quinault

Tribe but the Quinault Reservation is approximately 250 miles to the West. The land is categorized as
“purchased land” not “allotted land” and therefore, bears no attributes of tribal government.

The.land has been the focus of multiple state and federal legal decisions. These decisions date
from 1975 through 1997, and, in each of the decisions it has been clear that (1) the land is outside of the

.boundaries of any formal reservation and (2) the state has jurisdiction over trust land outside of the -

boundaries of any formal reservation. The land is not exempt from the State of Washington’s excise tax
on cigarettes.

RCW 82.24.110(2) provides that is unlawful (a felony) for any person to knowingly or
intentionally to possess or transport within the staté a quantity in excess of 10,000 cigarettes unless the
proper stamps are affixed to the cigarettes. In other words, it is illegal to possess in excess of 10,000
cigarettes unless the taxes have been paid on those cigarettes.

In September of 2006 the Washmgton State Liquor Control Board began receiving complaints

| about the sale of untaxed _c1garettes from The Indian Country Store. The WSLCB began to investigate and

- - Office of the P ting Att
DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION D g et temening My

OF PROBABLE CAUSE -1 : ‘ Tacoma, WA 98402-2171
. : Main Office (253) 798-7400
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10

determined that in the last ten years to the present date no taxes were paid or stamps purchased by The
Indian Country Store or any of the COMENQUTS. Between April of 2007 and the present, WSLCB
officers have made numerous purchases of cigarettes, both cartons and single packs of cigarettes. The
cigarettes purchased in each instance did not have.the proper stamps attached. Two of the packs of
cigarettes did have Couer d’ Alene Tribal stamps attached, not the proper Washington State stamps. The

' WSLCB officers also observed cases of unstamped cigarettes being delivered to The Indian Country

Store. It is easy to spot unstamped cigarettes because a case must be split in half in order to stamp the
cigarettes. If the case has not been split then the cigarettes have not been stamped.

On 7/25/08 the WSLCB officers'in an effort to enforce the Washington State cigarette tax served
a search warrant on The Indian Country Store. The agents contacted ROBERT R. COMENOQUT, Sr.
inside the business. ROBERT R. COMENOQUT, Sr. appeared to be in charge of the business. ROBERT R.
COMENOUT Sr. opened the safe and then closed it for the agéents and was generally the person who

.answered the agent’s questions about the business. ROBERT R. COMENOUT, Jr. ias contacted in the
| back of a pickup truck located in front of the business. ROBERT R. COMENOUT, Jr. refused to

cooperate with the tax agents. Several employegs of the business were contacted in and around the .
premises. At least two of the employees indicated that they worked at the store for “BOB” COMENOUT.

The WSLCB tax agents seized 37, 000 cartons of cigarettes from the grounds of The Indian
Country Store. The cigarettes were seized because the authorized tax stamps were not attached. The
cigarettes must have attached to each pack either a tax stamp or a tax exempt stamp. Some of the seized
cigarettes did have Idaho Tribal stamps attached. Idaho Tribal stamps are not authorized i in the State of
Washington,

The number of mgarettes in 37,000 cartons is approximately 7.4 million cigarettes: This is well in

excess of the 10,000 cigarettes that it is felony to possess unless the required tax stamps are attached.

CQUNTS II, V, AND VIIL
The Washington State cigarette excisé tax is $20.25 per carton of cigatettes. The tax on 37,000
cartons is $750,000. These are taxes that must be paid at the time the cigarettes are purchased by a retail

| or a wholesale business. This is lost revenue to the State of Washington. COUNTS III, VI, and IX.

I DECLARE UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.

DATED: September 26, 2008
PLACE: TACOMA, WA

7 2

/’{‘OM/ L. MOORE, WSB# 17542

' ’ Office of the Prosecuting At
DECLARATION FOR DETERMINATION IS oo W
OF PROBABLE CAUSE -2 Tacoma, WA 98402-2171

Main Office (253) 798-7400
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF PIERCE

STATE OF WASHINGTON,
Plaintiff, :
No. 08-1-04681-0

vsS.

EDWARD AMOS COMENOUT,

Defendant.

VERBATIM TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

Tuesday, June 9, 2009
Before The Honorable Katherine M. Stolz
' Tacoma, Washington

<LKKLKLLL 255> >

APPEARANCES

For the Plaintiff: TOM L. MOOCRE _
. : . Deputy Prosecuting Attorney

For the Defendant ROBERT E. KOVACEVICH

Edward Comenout: Attorney at Law

For the Defendant RANDAL B. BROWN

Robert Comenout: Attorney at Law

For the Defendant AARON L. LOWE

Robert Comenout, Attorney at Law

Senior: '

Reported by: Kimberly A. O'Neill, CCR
License No. 1954
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Proceedings of June 9,

Motion to Dismiss
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BE IT REMEMBERED that on Tuesday, the 9th
day of June, 2009, the above-captioned cause came
on duly for hearing before THE HONORABLE KATHERINE

M. STOLZ, Judge of the Superior Court in and for

_the county of Pierce, state of Washington; the

following proceedings were had, to wit:
<KL >OO>>>>

(The defendants were personally present,
together with counsel.)

THE COURT: All right. This is State of
Washington vs. Edward Amos Comenout; Robert
Reginald Comenout; and Robert Reginaid Comenout,
Senior. The cause numbers are’08—l—O4681—0,
08-1-04680-1 and 08-1-04682-8.

The matters are nofed on the calendar this
morning regarding a motion to dismiss. The Court
read the briefing; and, Counsel, if you would all-
identify yourselves, particularly the ones who are
visiting us.

MR. LOWE: Your Honor, Aaron Lowe from
Spokaﬁe. I represent Robert, Senior, who is
present.

THE COURT: Okay.

Page 3 é

R



10
11
12
.13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MR. BROWN: Randal Brown, Your Honor. I
represent Robert Comenout, Junior.
MR. KOVACEVICH: Bob Kovacevich, Your

Honor. I represent Ed Comenout, who is in the

wheelchair, Your Honor.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. MOORE: Tom Moore, Your Honor,
representing the State.

| THE COURT: All right. All right.
Counsel, who wishes to lead off? The one who
filed the most briefing?

MR. KOVACEVICH: Your Honor, I'm the'author
of most of that, so they're going to let me lead |
off. Does the Court want me to argue from the bar
or from the bench?

THE COURT: Whatevef is more comfortable
for you. I mean --

MR. KOVACEVICH: If I could argue from
here, Your Honor, I would appreciate it.

THE COURT: That's fine. If you need to
sit down, go aﬁead. Now, remember, we only héve
an hour, gentlemen.

MR. KOVACEVICH: Thank you, Your Honor. . If
I may, I'll sit down.

/7
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DEFENDANT EDWARD COMENOUT'S ORAL\ARGUMEﬁT

MR. KOVACEVICH: Your Honor, there are
three independent reasons that this case should be
dismissed, and I'll attempt to give —-- stay with
the big picture here because I know the briefing
is pretty detailed.

The first is that the tax does not apply.
We're talking about this Washington State
cigarette excise tax. When a cigarette tax
compact applies —-- and it does apply in this case
because the Quinaults -— and, of course, Ed
Comenout is an enrqlled Quinault; and the statute,
which I'11 get into, says there's»novstate
cigarette tax when the Compact is in force. -~ It's
in force here, as I'll gef into in some more
detail. |

Thé second reason is that the —-- this case
is in the wrong court. It should either be in the
tribal court or the federal court because the
allegations —-- and the.admission,.of course, is
made by the State -- that the land is Indian trust
land that's in trust and has been in trust since
1926 and, therefore, it's controlled by the Bureau
of Indian Affairs; and it's federally preempted.

The Government, in this case, is federally
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preempted by the fact it's on trust land and has
been trust land since 1926.

The third reason is that the -- even if
those two aren't applicable, the Washington State
cigarette tax law, as it's been amended since 1995

and as the Supreme Court cases interpret it,

places the incidence of tax -- and incidence is

anyone along the chain of distribution who is
personally liable for the tax -- places the
incidence tax on an Indian; and the Sfate has
admittéd, of course, that Mr. Comenout is an
enrolled Quinault Indian; and then if it's placed
directly on the tribal Indian, it voids the tax,
the cigarette tax, as to them, the theory of
federalApreemptiQn and the constitution, state --
both state and federal that the Indian matters are
left to the Congress and, therefore, are
preempted.

The charges here, the first charge is
engagiﬁg in bu;ineés without a —— without a
license, a violation of 82.24.500 and then, élso)
charges unlawfulApossession under RCW 82.24.250.
Then there's a charge of theft in the first
degree. I don't think this applies because the

allegations are made that the -- Ed Comenout owns
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the éigarettes; and, of course, he can't steal
from himself. There's no victim mentioned as far
as theft.

So back to the state license, the Moe case,
as I've cited at Part III, pages 25 and 30 in my
brief, opening brief -- in our opening brief, 425
U.S. 463; on page 486, holds tﬁat tribal Indians
are not required to have a state cigarette
license. I submit on that count, Mr. Comenout
does not have to have a state cigarette license;
and the Class C felony that's alleged goes away
because licensing isn't necessary.

The principal reason: that possession,

which, also, Mr. Comenout is charged with, doesn't

apply is that under RCW 82.24.080, persons exempt
from tax do not have —-- can possess unstamped
cigarettes, and 82.24.260 states that an Indian
retailer doesn't have to stamp taxes on sales to
enroll tribal Indians and that -- since
Mr. Comenout is, directly, exempt, he can possess
unstamped cigarettes, even if the state cilgarette
tax law applies.

The right court, as far as the tribal
Indian is concerned, 1s either the Quinault tribal

court -- and the State alleges that the tribal
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cigarette tax is violated. Well, if it is -- and
we, certainly, don't admit that; but even the
allegations that the tribal tax is violated,
that's a tribal -- Quinault tribal court matter.
They have sophisticated -- a sophisticated tribal
court with rules and tribal code and so forth, and
so it's not a -- it's an internal tribal matter if
there's some violation there. If there is a
violation of theicigarette tax law, and there's an
allegation here of tranSportation, that's in
federal court. There's a federal statute; and as
a matter of fact, last week, Roger Fiander, who is
a Yakima tribal Indian, had been charged with that
crime; and he was acquitted last week in the
Eastern District of Washington on that federal
chafge; so, again, they're in the wrong court; and
even 1f some of these state tax laWs apply, they
don't apply to Mr. Comenout.

| The trial -- the Court is —-- rarely does
ényone come in to stéte court when they are
talking about‘cigarette sales on —- by‘a tribal
Indian. -They come into federal court, as I Jjust
admitted; and occasionally, they come -- the State
comes in and takes the cigargttes. They have done

that in this case; but to my knowledge, they
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rarely charge a crime; and this is, kind of, the
open area that the famous Colville case did not

decide; so we get into the question: Should we be

herg?
Now, I want to reemphasize why the
Compact -- and I read from 82.24.295. It
- states —- it's‘very simple —-- the taxes imposed by

this chapter do not apply to the sale, use,
éonsumption, handling, pdssession, or distribution
of cigarettes by an Indian retailer during the
effective period of a digarette tax contract -- of
a cigarette tax conﬁract subject to RCW 43.06.455.
In the briefs in this case, we treét
this -- I believe it's Part III -- we think,
fairly éxhaustively and put the statute -- the
State has attached the Quinault Compact to its
brief,~and it's clearly -- it was entered into in
2005; and it, clearly, is enforced at this time.
I want to'reemphasize that it merely says by an
Indian retailer. The statute does not say where
the Indian retailer has to be. There is a big
iésue on trust land in this case. It merely says
it doesn't apply to an Indian retailer.

The State alleges that the Indian retailer,

my client, doesn't have a license to sell
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cigarettes from the Quinaults. It'doesn't say a

Page 10

licensed Indian retailer. It's a very broad

statute. It says when we have a compact, again,
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it's a state law. The cigarette tax in the state
of Washington does not apply, and all of the

elements that are —— maké that -- this statute

effective are admitted by the State in this case

because they said -- they agree that Ed's a
Quinault Indian, that -- they allege that he's a 'é
cigarette retailer, and they attach the Quinault ;
Compact; so that, alone, is a cogent reason that
this case should be disﬁissed.

If more is needéd, we get into the
ihdependéﬁt reason of the Comenout's land —-
which,_again, as I mentioned, the land had been
governed by the federal governﬁent since 1926. 1In
the brief, I allege the Quinault Treaty, and it
refers to the treaty in Omaha; and it allows for
an allotment off the reservation. That's what was
done. The attachments to this brief show that the
BIA has had that land in trust, again, for years
and years. Also, they have governed that as far
as prébates and land divides; and so the land on
which all these allegations are alleged to have

taken place is in trust which is controlled by the
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fedéral government, and there's no argument about
the fact that it's trust land.

Then we come to the Shivwits/Pink argument,
and the Pink -- it's been cited in the answering
brief of the three of us. Pink says that the --
it throws out the Cooper case that the State

relies on and says that the Quinaults have

retroceded from any public law to any application.

Pink is wvery recent, 2008; ahd the State says that
you cannot prosecute a Quinault Indian for
offenses occurring on trust land; so Pink trumps,
if you will, the arguménf on Cooper; and there's
an additional case that I cited there, Buchanan;
miscited. >it's 135 Wn.2d. 'There‘s>some other
cases, too, that I cite, Shivwits Trust Lands.
They are within federal jurisdiction, and it's a
case on régulation of signs on land in trust;
though, it was not on a reservation; so the
statute, the federal statute, 1151, and the
Quinault definition of Indian.retailer, refers to
1151; and 1151 states, clearly, that reservation
land is ?art of Indian countryAand, also, trust
land or allotment land; and those other two, as
I've argued in the brief, wouldn't be in there if

it wasn't necessarybto show the trust land and
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where it's situated is subject to the control of
the federal government and not the State.

The Terry.Stop and Pink and Colville -- the
Colville case, which is not as famous, 938 F.2d
146, also, states that trust land, or land within
a reservation, cannot be civilly régulated by the

State of Washington. Another case that I've cited

is State vs. Ambro, 123 P.3d 710, and holds the

séme way. State vs. Madsen, which is a new case
that I did not cite, 760 N.W.2d 320, South Dakota,
2009; applies, Fourth Amendments to search and
seizure. We cited a State vs. Lasley case in Part
II of the brief, pages three to five; and it holds
that éigarette tax laws are civil and regulatory
and not criminally -- criminal/prohibitory.

And then I, mainly for history, cite the
Mohegan case, 266 years ago, which giveé the
history of demarcation. The English courts held
that the colonies did not have control of the
resident Indians, and that was reserved to fhe
crown; and that's, of course, thé present day.
It's been shown that the control of Indian people
is ih the federal government.

- At pages 9 to 12. and Part III,'we rebut all

the prior cases involved in Comenout that thé
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State has argﬁed and really the -- when it comes
to whether or not the cigarette tax‘of Washington
applies, the Chickasaw case at 508 U.S. 114 says
that if taxes are directly on the Indiaﬁs, state -
cigarette or gas taxes, they are void as to
those ——las to that Iﬁdian peréon; so I'd submit
to the Court that there's three reasons this case
should not be in this court and urge the Court to
dismiss all three counts as to my'cliént.

THE COURT: Gentlemen, do you wish to
concur?

‘MR. LOWE: Your Honor, I'm going to attémpt
to do the reply argument after Mf.'Moore.

THE COURT: "All right. And, Counsel,
your -—-

MR. BROWN: Just briefly, Your Honor. I'm
going to speak, primarily, to'Robert, Junior's,'
situation.

THE COURT: Okay.

DEFENDANT ROBERT COMENOUT, JUNIOR'S, ORAL ARGUMENT

MR. BROWN: I would incorporaté and ask the
Court to accept what Mr. Kovacevich has argued. I
think that he's correct and has articulated.quite
fully his brief of the standard as it applies to

all three; but‘with respect to Robert, Junior, a
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distinction can be made in that with all the
surveillance'that was used in the probable cause
in this case and everything else, there;s no
showing that Robert, Junior, was involved. He's
not an owner or a manager of the business. He's
reiated to the other two defendants. There's no
dispute of thét. He is enrolled -- there's a
decision. He's enrolled with the Yakima Nation
rather than the Quinault Tribe; but in addition,
he's an employee of the operations. Specifically,
he works as a janitor, maintenance person. He's
not engaged or involved in the sale of the
cigarettes in any way or the operations.

To the extent that the Court fiﬁds it's
not -- that that's not a sufficient basis to
dismiss him, I would argue that the arguments made
by Mr.AKovacevich, both here and in his brief,
apply to Mr. Comenout; although, I feel quite

strongly that given his status as an employee of

the operation that it's not appropriate for him to

have been named in the complaint at all; and I

would, also, argue that the distinctions and the

acknowledgments by the State that this is trust
land does not, as the State has argued, separate

it or somehow make it distinct from reservation
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land. 1It's in the relevant case law. It's one
and the same, as if this_was inside the
reservation. This was a business practice that,
as Mr. Kovacevich has indicated, is governed by
the operations of and oversight responsibilities
of the Quinault Tribe, not the State of
Washington; and to the extent that it's not
appropriate or that the Quinault Tribe is not
interested, the extent'that there is a concern,
then it's withinﬂthe federal court's jurisdiction.
and the Bureau of Iﬁdian Affairs from the
Department of Interior to assume responsibility
for that. Thank you.

THE COURT: Response, then.

PLAINTIFF'S ORAL ARGUMENT

MR. MOORE: Thank you, Your Honor. For the
record, Tom Moore, representing the State. First
of all, I'm going to say Cooper is good law.
Cooper is a Washington Supreme Court decision.
It's at 130 Wn.2d 770, 928 P.2d 406. It's a 1996
decision; and in Cooper, they talked about RCW
37.12.010. That RCW was passed in 1963. That RCW
gave —-—- the State of Washington took -- actually,
the State of Washington tébk jurisdiction over all

Indian lands outside of the reservation and even
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-needed. It was a passage by the Legislature of

Page 16

some Indian lands inside of the reservation; and

that was pursuant to Public Law 280 which was
passed in 1953. That was a federal law that gave

Washington permission to take jurisdiction if they

wished, which they did in 1963; and that RCW,
37.12?010, was reviewed by the United States
Supreme Court in 1979; and the Supreme Court found
that RCW 37.12.010, in fact, gave the State of
Washington jurisdiction, that that was what was

needed to get jurisdiction. That was all that was

some law taking jurisdiction. They did not need.
to amend their constitution; and State vs. Pink,.a
Division Two decision, would not overturn Cooper
in any case. Pink can be distinguished in any
cése because Pink happened inside the Quinault

reservation. It was a road going through the

Quinault reservation. They had granted an

easement rather than selling the land outright; so

the Court found that since it was an easement, it
was inside the reservation. It was still Indian
land. That is the Jurisdictional argUment. The
State does héve jurisdiction pursuant to Cooper
and RCW 37.121010.

The Compaét argument the State finds a
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little bit disingenuous since the Comenouts have

never avalled themselves of the Compact. They're

‘not licensed. If they had a license, they'd bring

itlin. They have no contract. They did not stamp
their cigarettes. We seized 37,000 cartons of
cigarettes with no stamps,. with no Quinault stamps
on any of them.

They have no contract with the Quinaults.
The Quinaults cannot enforcé é contract that the
Comenouts are not a member df. Tﬁe Washington
State Liquor Control Board can -- and, in fact,
the Compact gives the Liquor Control Board the
authority to enforce activities under RCW 82.24
which is the cigarette excise tax.

An Indian retailer has to be licensed in
Indian country, as defined by Counsel, except he
left out the last part, has provided -- excépt as
provided by law; and the State of Washington has
passed a law. They passed RCW 37.12.010 to take
jufisdiction over all lands outside of the
reservation, so they cannot avail fhemselves of
the Compact.

Lastly, I belie&e that Counsel is arguing
that somehow, federal law preempts state law; and

there's several decisions on that, one of which he
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talked about was'U,S. vs. Fiander, which is 401
F.2d 1136. It's 2005} Basically, the federal
system —- they have a Contraband Cigarette
Trafficking Act. . The Contraband Cigarette
Tfafficking Act uses state law in order to
determine what's contraband, and they use
Washington law. They cite to Washington law
continualiy. In Fiander, there was a decisibn
that the Yakimas must notify of a delivéry. This
was in response to Smiskin, which is another
federal decision that's at 487 F.3d 1260. Iﬁ's a
9th Circuit in 2007. In Smiskin, they found that
the Yakima.Treaty, the right to travel in that
treaty, gave the Yékimas authority nof to notify
thé Sﬁate. That's all. They didn't have to
notify the State of transportation. They did have
to notify it upon delivery which is what Fiander
held.. | |

There's, also —- Counsel‘talked about U.S.
vs. Baker, also, and that -- and it's a 9th
Circuit decision in 1995. 1It's 63 F.3d 1478; and
that found that Washington excise tax applies to
Indians, didn't violate equal protection; and
possession of unstamped cigarettes violates the

law.
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1 ' | That -- I would give one response'to

2 Mr. Brown's argument that Robert Comenout, Junior,
3 ‘should be dismissed out of this. The State

4 charged this as an accomplice. They charged this
5 under an accomplice theory. There's accomplice

6 language in our charging Information. I believe

7 that that's a decision ieft to the jury; sn for

8 those reasons, the State's asking this Court to

9 reject their motion to dismiss at this time.

10 Thank you.
11 THE COURT: Response, Counsel?

12 DEFENDANT ROBERT COMENOUT, SENIOR'S, ORAL ARGUMENT

13 - MR. LOWE: Your Honor, Aaron Lowe for

14 Mr. Robert Cdmenout, Senior. Like Mr; Brown, I'm
15 going to distinguish a little bit on the facts for
16 Mr. Robert Comenout, Senior, because.he's

17 different than the other two. He was an employee.
18 He is a part owner of this property, the land,

19 itself? in that there are, I think, 20 some

20 fractional members over the.years after this

21 property had gone through various probates through

22 the BIA system where there's a number of
23 family-related people that own a fractional
24 . 1interest in the real estate itself. 1It's held in

25 trust. -
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 have to add words that are not there, and these —-

-Compact, there's no queStion -- and I didn't hear

Page-ZOé

I realiy don't quite understand the *

Government's argument with regards to the number
of different issues. First of all, in order to

accept the Government's view of what the

Compact -- how it acts, you have to, essentially,

add language to the reading of the Compact. You

the Compact has to be read, at least at this stage
of the proceedings, in favor of the defendant in
terms of how broad it'is, or how broad it is not,

or how narrow it is; and as stated within the

anything out of the Government's arguments —- I
think it's all admitted.that this property ithéld | E
in trust which raises some interesting issues. |
Essentially, what —-—- if the Court did not dismiss

this, théifuling would, then, have the effect if

therg‘was a similar sort of Quinault member on the

reservation —-- because it's, essentially, the same

property or same type of trust property being held

R S IS DRSS

on the Quinault Tribe or on the Quinault
reservation. AIf there was a similar sort of
person -— tribal member there, this Court would,
then, say, yes, that county could, then, go

primitively against that person, you know, under a
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similar factual situation which there's nothing
within the case law that says anybody has that

ability; and I was a little bit confused about the

federal statute, the Indian cigarette authority or:

taxing issue. I'Ve had that issue for 20 plus
years in various federal coufts, primarily across
the northwest, but the key is: It's a federal
statute that's being chargedAin federal court. TWe
would agree with the State. If we wefe there,
that statute would apply; and that's, essentially,
what'we're saying here. This should be in federal
court. They're, primari;y, in federal court.
Once in a while, they\re in a state tribal court;
but this court, with all due respect to Your
Honor, hasAno jurisdiction and should be
dismissed, basically, on jurisdictional grounds.
So to repeat myself, Your Honor, there is
no question thisﬂis trust ground. The State
doesn't even argue or attempt to argue that it's
not trust ground. . The next question in the

5
analysis is: What's the language of the Compact,

and how does it apply? The Compact, basically,
says it is the entire -- the Quinault Tribe is the

entire authority to control the tax and its

members of retail cigarettes. There's no other
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language there. It doesn't say but for -- you
know, except for trust ground_dutside of the
resérvation, it doesn't say but for if you get a
license. It doesn't say anything like the
language that the Government wants here. You have
to add in all that language before it, really,
does not apply; and as stated in Mr. Kovacevich's
reply brief on page five, there's no question in
Part III, pages 6 of 19, that says the Compact
must be enforced by the Quinault Tribe. That's
the language. There's no way around that.

Your Honor, and finally with regards to
Pink, I think, you know, that there's -- if you

look at . the history of this thing, it's kind of

been -- primarily over the last 20 years, there's

been a lot of case authority cited across the
United States with regards to taxation of Indians
on trust property or trust ground. The great

majority of that comes from federal court. Why?

Because that's where the jurisdiction law is; and

Pink, basically, says that; and Pink, basically,
says if it's occurring on trust or allotted land,
that's where you're supposed to be.

And that's all I have, Your Honor.

Mr. Kovacevich or Mr. Brown might have something
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differently.

THE COURT: Anything else, gentlemén?

MR. KOVACEVICH: I don't think I can add
anything, Your Honor.

MR. BROWN: I have nothing further.

THE COURT'S RULING

THE COURT: All right. Well, when I was
reading through‘all of this yesterday -- and I did
read thréugh the Compact. That seems to be the
governing document; and when you read through the
preamblés to the Compact, it talks. about two
sovereign entities. One is the Quinault Nation,
and the other is the State of Washington; and both
of those entitieé, realizing that the taxing vice,
in this case'cigarettes, can generate a great deal
of money —-— and neither the Quinault Nation_nor
the State of Washington want to see cigarettes
going anywhere without somebody, one or the other
of them, getting those cigarettes properly taxed
so that they have revenue; and in fact, it talks
about the fact that the Quinault Nation, tﬁis is a
way to generate money; and what we have is 37,000
cartons of cigarettes which are unstamped either
by the Quinaglt Nation or by the Sfate'of

Washington; and at this point in time, the
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Comenouts are not sovereign entities in.and of
themselves.

Now, I grant you there is, certainlyf an
argument to be made that the Quinault Nation could
assume jurisdiétion in this since it's, |
apparently, being deprived of substantial revenue
by the Comenouts; and granted, their land is
Indian country in the definition of this contract;
but the Quinault Nation, also, deferred in that
compact to allow the State to monitor and regulate
sales; and the Tribe, also, guaranteed that all
tribal retailers will have proper licenses from

\

the Tribe, which, apparently, the Comenouts do not

have and that all stamﬁs are going to have either

a Washington State Tribal Compact stamp or a

Quinault Nation tax stamp; so at this point, I'm

going to deny the motions to dismiss; and i1f the

Quinault Nation decides it wants to exert

jurisdiction in this matter, then it méy be
appropriate, at that time, to dismiss if they file
criminal charges regarding their lack and loss of
revenue since, you know, they are a government;
and they want their money'so that they can support
tribal programs, and one of.the Ways they do it 1is

by taxing cigarettes; so they've got to pay

o

B e D s st ek
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"in and of themselves; so at the moment, I haven't

- cigarettes properly licensed; so if the Quinault

Page 25
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somebody, rendering onto Caesar that which is
Caesar. You've got two Caesars. You've either
got the State of Washington, or you've got the

Quinault Nation; but you don't have the Comenouts,

seen anything that indicates that the Tribe wishes
to exert jurisdiction in this matter; but they do
have a valid argument that the Comenouts are

stealing money from the Tribe by not having their

Nation wants to exert jurisdiction and file a .case
in the tribal courts, then I'll dismiés this one;
but until they do so, then it's going to continue
to pend here bécause, apparentiy, the tribal tax
is the same as the State of Washingtoh's tax on
these valuable little items; and it sounds like a
sizable amount of money that should have been paid
by the Comenouts to either the Quinault Nation of
the State of Washington. Anything else?

:MR. MOORE: Thank you, Your Honor. The

State will prépare findings and conclusions.

THE COURT: All right. If you could go
ahead and circulate those.

MR. LOWE: Your Honor, I have a question.

THE COURT: Sir?
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MR. LOWE: So, essentially, the Court's
ruliﬂg that there's dual jurisdiction here?

THE COURT:‘ Yes, I am.

MR. LOWE: Okay.

THE COURT: And if the Quinault Nation
chooses to file charges under.their tribal laws
regarding the fact that they have not péid the
revenue, then I would entertain a motion to
dismiss this case because the Quinault Nation has
filed it; and there is dual jurisdiction under the
Compact. By now, we only have the State
exercising its authority which the Quinault Nation
gtanted it; but if the Quiﬁault Nation, having an
interest, obviously, in the tax moﬁey, waﬁts fd
file jurisdiction within their court, then I'1ll
dismiss this action upon proof that they have
filed in the Quinault Tribal Nation since.they're
invviolatibn of the Quinault Nation's laws.
Anything else?

MR. MOORE: Not from the State, Your Honor.

‘Thank you.

THE COURT: All right. Court will be at

recess.
MR. KOVACEVICH: Thank you, Your Honor.

(Proceedings concluded.)
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